
  
Municipality of Chatham-Kent 

Corporate Services 
Municipal Governance  

315 King Street West, P.O. Box 640 
Chatham ON N7M 5KB  

 
 
 
February 11, 2025  
 
 
Via Email;  welkerj@thamesriver.on.ca 
 
Julie Welker  
Source Protection Coordinator 
Thames-Sydenham and Region Drinking Water Source Protection 
 
Re: Appointment of Brent Clutterbuck  
 
I hereby certify that at the Municipality of Chatham-Kent Council meeting held on 
Monday, February 10, 2025, Council approved the following motion: 

 
1. Brent Clutterbuck from the Township of Southwold be nominated to the 

Thames-Sydenham & Region Source Protection Committee as the 
representative from Elgin, Essex and Chatham-Kent for the term of June 1, 
2025 to June 1, 2029.   

 
If you should require further information, please contact me at judys@chatham-
kent.ca  or (519) 360-1998, ext.3200. 
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
 
Judy Smith, CMO 
Director Municipal Governance/Clerk  
 
 
C 
County of Elgin cao@elgin.ca; 
Essex County MBirch@countyofessex.ca 
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